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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Lynn Gelin, City Attorney
DATE: September 18, 2023

ORDINANCE NO. 35-23: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DELRAY
BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH,
FLORIDA; AMENDING CHAPTER 101, “PARKS, BEACHES AND RECREATION,” SECTION 101.36,
“ADDITIONAL RULES APPLYING TO PARKS, RECREATIONAL FACILITIES AND THE MUNICIPAL
BEACH”; SUBSECTION (B), “HOURS OF OPERATION,” TO CLARIFY THE HOURS OF
OPERATION FOR THE MUNICIPAL BEACH; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AUTHORITY TO CODIFY, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES. (SECOND READING)

Recommended Action:
Motion to Approve Ordinance 35-23.

Background:
This Ordinance provides clarity to the City’s regulations concerning hours of operation at the City’s

parks, recreational facilities, and the municipal beach. The hours of operation at these locations will

be from dawn until dusk, unless otherwise posted.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.
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